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07 March 2019

OUR Memorandum No. MTTP 2019-03B

To: College Secretaries & Heads of Academic Units with
Undergraduate Programs

From:
MM&.ES . PAYOXGAYONG, PhD
University Registrar
Subject: Corrected Deadline of Application for Admission for Shiftees and

Transferees from other UP units and from other Schools

Please review the admission requirements of your respective degree programs for shiftees within
UP Diliman (S1 & S2), transferees from other UP units (T1), and transferees from other schools
including second degree (T2).

Kindly indicate your college’s deadline of application for S1, S2 nd T1. Note that the deadline
of application for T2 is on Tuesday, 30 April 2019 (for school using old academic calendar, i.e.,
June to March) and Friday, 28 June 2019 (for schools using the new academic calendar, i.e.,
August to May).

This information will be posted on the OUR website (our.upd.edup.ph) and on the OUR bulletin board for
potential applicants.

With your assistance, we hope to be able to provide accurate information to the public. Please return the
attached document with updated information on or before 09 March 2019.

Thank you very much.
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